GARREY CARRUTHERS
GOVERNOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anvo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

June 2, 1987

Charles B. Gillespie, Jr.
Box 8
Midland, TX 79702

Re: Application for Permit to Drill
Shipp #2-C, Sec. 11, T17S, R37E

Gentlemen:

We have approved your application for permit to drill the
above-referenced well as amended. The well will come under
the Humble City Strawn Pool which has 80-acre spacing units.
As per verbal permission from Bill Crow with your company
your acreage dedication plat has been amended to show a
standup 80-acre unit in the northwest quarter which includes
Unit C and Unit F.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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POST OFFICE BOX 198(
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
(505) 393-6181



